State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 8, 1993

TO: Bill Talbott, Executive Director
Rob Vandiver, General Counsel

FROM: Division of Electric and Gas (Bulecza-Banks) 437
Division of Legal Services (Brown) w.®

RE: DOCKET NO. 920672-GP - APPLICATION FOR DETERMINATION OF
NEED FOR INTRASTATE NATURAL GAS PIPELINE BY SUNCOAST

PIPELINE COMPANY
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This docket was opened on July 2, 1992 in anticipation of an application for a
determination of need for an intrastate natural gas pipeline by SunCoast Pipeline Company.
The company never filed the application, and no action has been taken in this docket for
one year. It appears that this docket was erroneously opened and SunCoast Pipeline
Company no longer exists. Therefore, according to section 2.08(C)(6)(a) of the
Administrative Procedures Manual, this docket may be administrative nsch
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cc: Joseph D. Jenkins
Robert L. Trap
Joseph W. McCormick
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FLETCHER BUILDING « 101 EAST GAINES STREET « TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
“An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer”
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